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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4590 
 

As-Needed Directional Boring 
 

Bids Due: July 16, 2019 at 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all previous 
addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes four (4) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) in its 
Bid by so indicating on page ITB-1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted without 
acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document must be included in submitted bids: 
 

• City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
• City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening will be rejected as non-
responsive and will not be considered for award. 
 
 

I. CORRECTIONS/ADDITIONS/DELETIONS 
 
Changes to the Bid document which are outlined below are referenced to a page or Section in which 
they appear conspicuously. The Bidder is to take note in its review of the documents and include these 
changes as they may affect work or details in other areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Section/Page(s) Change 
 
Bid Form  As provided in ITB No. 4590 Bid Document: 
   Bid Form, Section 1 – Schedule of Prices as Page BF-1 and BF-2 
 
 As updated herein: 

Updated Bid Form, Section 1 – Schedule of Prices as Addendum 1-3 through 
Addendum 1-4. 

 
Comment:  The intent with this change is to simply replace Bid Forms (BF-1 and BF-2) provided in the 
ITB Document with the updated Bid Forms provided herein inclusive of the vacuum truck item requested 
in Question 2. 
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II. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in accordance 
with the terms of the ITB.  Bidder are directed to take note in their review of the documents of the 
following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other areas not specifically 
referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Does Prevailing Wage requirement still apply if changes have been made by the State of 

Michigan? 
Answer 1: Yes – this is a City of Ann Arbor requirement, independent of any potential changes by 

the State of Michigan.  

Question 2: Can you add a unit item for a vacuum truck? 
Answer 2: Yes – please see the updated Bid Form. 

Question 3:   How long will barricade bid items be required for each project? 
Answer 3: All items required for maintenance of traffic are required for the entire duration of the 

work at that site location. See Page DS-3 for further details. 
 
Question 4: Is a Labor and Material Bond required for the contractor? 
Answer 4: Yes – a bond is required of any project over $50,000. 
 
Question 5: What responsibilities does the bidder have regarding pavement repair? 
Answer 5: The City of Ann Arbor will be responsible for all pavement repairs (e.g. asphalt, concrete). 

The bidder is responsible for coordinating with the City’s Signs and Signals Unit to ensure 
they are aware of all repair locations.  

 
Question 6: Does the bidder have to pay for right-of-way or lane closure permits? 
Answer 6: See page DS-4: the bidder is responsible for applying for and obtaining permits, but no 

fees are assessed for these permits. 
 
 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in the 
Addendum. 
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UPDATED BID FORM 
Section 1 – Schedule of Prices 

 
Company:   
 
Project:  ITB No. 4590 As-Needed Directional Boring 
 
Notes: 
1. This work is being performed on an as-needed basis for the City of Ann Arbor Engineering Unit. 

Specific quantities of work are not guaranteed and quantities shown herein are for estimating 
purposes only related to this bid. The CONTRACTOR shall be compensated for the actual work 
completed using the unit prices provided.  

2. Work is currently programmed for 5 locations: 3 linear segments and 2 intersections. Please note: 
this is not an exhaustive list of all work anticipated over the course of the contract, and details of work 
locations are subject to change.  

3. All bidders shall provide a Unit Price for all bid items specified.  
4. The City, at its sole discretion, may elect to award items to separate bidders, or may elect to delete 

any item of the work delineated below, with no change to the unit prices provided. Work shall be 
determined based upon the availability of funds. 5. Any item not provided in the following list shall be 
considered incidental. 

Unit Price Bid – 
 

Item #  Description  Unit  
Quantity 

(est.)  
Unit Price Total Price 

201  

Conduit, SDR 11 HDPE, 
Directional Bore, 1, 2 
inch  Foot  600 $ $ 

202  

Conduit, SDR 11 HDPE, 
Directional Bore, 1, 3 
inch  Foot  1000 $ $ 

203  

Conduit, SDR 11 HDPE, 
Directional Bore, 2, 2 
inch  Foot  600 $ $ 

204  

Conduit, SDR 11 HDPE, 
Directional Bore, 2, 3 
inch  Foot  1000 $ $ 

205  

Conduit, SDR 11 HDPE, 
Directional Bore, 3, 2 
inch  Foot  600 $ $ 

206  
Mobilization, Directional 
Bore  Each  20 $ $ 
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207  

Barricade, Type III, High 
Intensity, Double Sided, 
Lighted, Furn  Each  20 $ $ 

208  

Barricade, Type III, High 
Intensity, Double Sided, 
Lighted, Oper  Each  15 $ $ 

209  
Channelizing Device, 42 
inch, Furn  Each  60 $  $ 

210  
Channelizing Device, 42 
inch, Oper  Each  60 $  $ 

211  
Lighted Arrow, Type C, 
Furn  Each  4 $ $ 

212  
Lighted Arrow, Type C, 
Oper  Each  4 $ $ 

213  
Plastic Drum, High 
Intensity, Lighted, Furn  Each  250 $ $ 

214  
Plastic Drum, High 
Intensity, Lighted, Oper  Each  250 $ $ 

215  

Sign, Portable, 
Changeable Message, 
Furn  Each  2 $ $ 

216  

Sign, Portable, 
Changeable Message, 
Oper  Each  2 $ $ 

217  
Sign, Type B, Temp, 
Prismatic, Furn  SFt  1000 $ $ 

218  
Sign, Type B, Temp, 
Prismatic, Oper  SFt  1000 $ $ 

219  Vacuum Truck  Hour  30 $ $ 

Total Estimate $ 
 

 


